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COPIED FO Miss Dorothy Miller
iss Dudley

3859 CHEVY CHASE
HOUSTON, TEXAS

September 24, 1948

Mr. Monroe Wheeler
The Museum of Modern Art

In spite of the fact that we had previously
discussed the possibility of obtaining one,

I apologize for having to request that this

be arranged on such short notice, particular-
ly since it would be desirable for the sculp-
ture to arrive here at least a week in advance.
Any selection you meke will be appreciated al-
though we prefer that it not be too large and
that lighting from below be suitable. It seems
that the Association had left the final ar-
rangements up to me and I was not aware of that
until my return.

May w know the closing date of your exhibition?

Sincerely,
/8/ Dorothy C. Miller




FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.,

Collection: Series.Folder:
The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY 1.33

. =

% :
R
: Mr, McCray
Mrs, Bragazzi -

COFIED F(O Miss Dorothy Miller
iss Dudley

3858 CHEVY CHASE
HOUSTON, TEXAS

September 24, 1948

Mr. Monroe Wheeler
The Museum of Modern Art
New York

Dear Mr. Wheeler:

Upon my recent return from South Ameriea, I
received a phone call from one of the Board
members of the Contemporary Arts Association
in connection with having a Calder in the ex-
hibition scheduled by the Association to be-
gin October 31.

In spite of the fact that we had previously
disceussed the possibility of obtaining one,

I apologize for having to request that this

be arranged on such short notice, particular-
ly since it would be desirable for the seculp-
ture to arrive here at least a week in advance.
Any selection you make will be appreciated al-
though we prefer that it not be too large and
that lighting from below be suitable. It seems
that the Association had left the final ar-
rangements up to me and I was not aware of that
until my return.

Hay w Imow the closing date of your exhibition?

Sincerely,
/8/ Dorothy G, Miller
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I suppose The Museum of Modern Art has a float-
ing policy to cover the loan of exhibition ma-
terial. If the sculpture could be insured under
such an arrangement, we would be glad to make
the reimbursement and cover any additional ex-

pense. r
B

With kind regards,
Yours very truly,

.
W_W\Lf/\w .h

B,

ps

P.S. OShipment is to be made to the Contemporary
Arts Association of Houston, Inc., in care 24
of The Museum of Fine Arts, 5700 Main. s
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May w Inow the closing date of your exhibition?

Sincerely,
/8/ Dorothy C, Miller
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Calder will have no objection to our lending this
I must ask his permission, as you can readily

Calder is at present in Rio de
May w know the closing date of your exhibition?

airmail today to ask his permission %o
loan should be credited as follows:
that
foal
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Dear Sandy:

We should like to lend ome of the mobiles which
you have in storage here, the 3mgll Hins Disks, to the
Contemporary Arts Associstion of Houston for an exhibition
opening October 31. Would you be willing? Please let me
Inow by return alrmail, envelope enclosed.

How do you like the continent to the south and
when are you coming back?

Best as ever,
/8/ Dorothy C, Miller
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/ s¥ Dudley

Mies Dorothy Miller

Septeater 23, 1948

Dear Mrs. Clark:

Tour letter of September twentieth repurding the Ficasse
exhibiticn at the Contemporary Art Center in Houston has
been refsrred to me as I have been handling the praliminary
negotiations for this exhibitien. Ho date has yet been
sst but it will probably be shown late in 1949. In any
case we shall not maks any inquiries zbout loans untdl the
axiet time has been established. ' It is unlikely that the
exhibition can be circulated because the works will be very
fine ones with hiah valuations. The tentative cost to the
Houston museum has been fixed at ¢2,500.

We shall, however, et you know if the exhibition materiallzes
and if there 15 a possibility of its being shown elsewhare,

Very sinceresly yours,

/s/ ¥onroe Wheeler

#ras. louise B. Clark
Director,

Brooks Memorial Art Gallery
Overton Fark

Memphis

Tennassee
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3888 CHEVY CHASE
HOUSTON. TEXAS

August 26, 1948

Mr. Monroe Wheeler M

New York

Dear Mr. Wheeler:

This will acknowledge receipt of your kind
letter of August 3, which was received here
shortly after Mr. de Menil left for South

America.

In his absence, however, I am transmitting a
copy of your letter to the Contemporary Arts
Association in order that an early decision
may be made concerning the dates of the 1949
Exhibition.

Yours very truly,

f{Auvﬂ¢ﬂ~#éL(

For Jean de Menil
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Ushuy Ny, de Neavils

Thivii You Tor your letter of July thirty-first indigating that
the Contemporary irts issccistion in Hewstem would 18ke us %o
Prevare & spotial Ficesso sxhiblitlow im 1909,

T dhEnl 1R veuld Be Better to dofar writimp Yo “ieassc snbll

sou vsn tell ue vore vwactly vhat the dates of ths sxhibition
will Be, T e were {o vrite Sin mew bsking for pafsission te
Neop his peintings here for an exkhibitisn whish world not

until sore than = yvear hemce, ! thimk %o sisht reflide tetm].
bisedll in cese he should have other wse Tor the plotores abroad
vednwblle, & uesber of ocur staff 1s now svelnr “icasse i Parls
sad [ shal) net in sny event writes Him until weo have heard hils
rovors rereriing ' leasso's intantiems absut the sictures we Bave.

1 shell kewp you lnformed about this and I wish te assure you Abad
I perscnaliy as very optimistic about the possibility of kespiag
the pistures here untll your exhibitlen lakes rlace,

Jith kind regards, 1 am,

Sincerely yours,

/a/ donroe Wheclsr
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Hi*; Ulrich
Migs Dudley
Miss Cable
Mrs, Sloan

Mr, Braden
Mr. Johnson Uy 31, 1948

3858 CHEVY CHASE
HOUSTOMN, TEXAS

Mr. Monroe Wheeler
New York

Dear Mr. Wheeler:

Thank you very much indeed for your letter of
July 27 and for the very exciting news it brings
about the Picasso exhibition for the Contemporary
Arts Association of Houston.

I am flying tonight for Venezuela, but I have just
had a long telephone conversation with one of the
members of the Board of the Association, Mrs. Robert
Straus. I am sending her your letter and she will
refer it to the Board which will then make their de-
cision.

Meanwhile, I should like to tell you that offhand

the budget seems such as could be taken care of by
our Association although it still is very young.
Perhaps you might write to Picasso about those paint-
ings of his which the Museum of Modern Art has not
yet returned to him.

During our conversation we had contemplated that
the show could take place next spring. This, how-
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ever, is still pretty much up in the air and it
might be that the fall of 1949 would be more con-
venient at this end. Much depends on Picasso's
willingmess to cooperate and on the time limits
which he might like to set.

I do thank you for your spirited cooperation in
this.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

jww
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Sear Mr. de Menil:

Mmt«t;m“dm thirty-first indicating that
the Contemporary irts sssoclstion in loustem would like we "
prepare a spacial Flesseo sxhibltion is 1949.

4 Lhink it would be batter te defer writing to Ficasso umdil _‘5

jou ean 1ell us mers exmotly what the dates of the exhibitien

vlnh If we were %o write his new usking for persission
bis paintinrs hers for an sxhibliiiew which wowld

utlurv than a year hence, I think he misht refuse to

bimself iln case he should have other use for the pictures.

moanwhile, A nsmber of our staff is Gow seeing !

and I shall not in any event write him until we have heard

report regarding Plosssc's intsntions about the plotures ve

I shell keep you ipformed about this and I wish %o a
I persomelly am very optimistie about the possibility
the pictures here until your exhibitioca takes place.

¥With kind regawds, I am,

Sinearely yours,
/s/ Monros Whesler

Hr, Joan de Menil
3248 Chevy Chase
KHouaton

Tems
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Dear ¥r. de Menil:
mummmmm,zm-ﬁnm
-unrmmhmmtor-wuznmmummt-
Contemporary irt issocistion of Houston.

The following ﬂ;u& are based on an exhibition of tppnﬁ.hh
tuonty-five paintings, ten dravings and Tiftesn or twenty prints:

Gollection of works from individwal ovaers . « « .« , $200

Packing sxbibition for shipment to Texas,
including specisl construction of ten boxes .

Imsurance based on & valuation of $410,000 « » «
Sxpress to end from Houston . & v o o v s ¢ o
Unpecking exhidition upea errival in Hew York

and relurning the works to gelleries and in-
uﬂm . - L L] L] . . . - - - L - L . - - -

Tmuv-ﬂﬁpcroutm‘tomth
of the Museum of Modern irt in
arranging and supervising the exhibition , .

TOTAL s 00000
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Monroe Wheeler /
ee,: Philip Johnson

Dear My, and ¥rs, Stravs:

I have just returned from a brief vacation following the
very pleasant evening spent with you on your recent visit to
Hew York,

As I promised I am enolosing our estalog of edrculating
exiibitions aveilable dwring the eoming winter which HWOY COl=
tein some useful materials for the gemeral program of Houstoa's
new contemporary aris sssociatiom, As I pointed out in owr
conversation 1 do not regerd these of sufficient scope or
importance to serve as the opening exhibition of your organe
ization,

Philip Johnsen, in charge of ocur Arehitecture
has just returned from visiting the de Menils in Houston end
reporis you are still eonsidering the Ficesso opening we dise
cussed during your visit, I wender if you Leve found pomecne
among your group who would assemble this show or whether you
are interested in thie Museum's orgenizing such an exhibition,
In 1944 we organiszed a Ficasgo exhibition containing about
50 paintings and drawings for the Soeledad de Arte Moderno in
Maxleo City. The items in the show coversd the entire peried
of Ficesso's activity and were borrowed from publie and privste
collection® in this comtry end abroad, The complete unders
taking tock eonsiderable resesrch and some time to assemble
and represented sn outlay ol severs]l thousand dollars,

If we ean be of help do not hesitate to eall upom us,
Again my sincerest thanka,

Cordially,

Holray
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